	Community Health Counci	1		
	4/26/23 10:03 am to 11:30 am			
Attendees	Members present:Liliana Burbano, UT Medical CenterDr. Caroline Cooley, Bike Walk KnoxvilleDr. Kelly Drummond, City of KnoxvilleLara Fleming, Trust CompanyPam Frye (Past Chair), Harmony Family CentersAlicia Jones, Knox County SchoolsDot LaMarche, Town of FarragutLindsey McCreary (Chair), Honest Medical Group (virtual)Marianne McGill, Town of FarragutMaria Nia, Ed Financial (virtual)Kevin Parton, Knox County Health DepartmentOther/Guests:Reantha LeSueur, Knox County Health DepartmentKelsey Wilson, Knox County Health DepartmentDr. Megan Edwards, Knox County Health DepartmentAshley Breazeale, Cherokee Health SystemEllie Kittrell, United WayJanice Cook, Knox County SchoolsKeith Bailey, Harmony Family Centers			
Recorder	Reantha LeSueur, Knox County Health Department			
Topic	Discussion	Action or Follow-up	Who	
1. Call to Order	• Lindsey McCreary called to order at 10:03 a.m.			
2. Roll Call	• Roll call completed by Reantha			
3. Approve Meeting Agenda	 Motion: Lara Fleming Second: Marianne McGill Approved with no changes 			
4.Approve Meeting Minutes from 3/22	 Motion: Lara Fleming Second: Pam Frye Approved with no changes 			





	· · · ·	1
5. ACEs Panel Discussion	• Reantha started the panel discussion asking partners to speak on each of their agencies and their roles.	
	• Ashley Breazeale represented Cherokee Health Systems, from a	
	 clinical perspective. Ellie Kittrell represented United Way 	
	 Janice Cook represented Knox County Schools 	
	 Keith Bailey represented Harmony Family Centers 	
	• Discussion moved along on what the CHC can do to elevate work already being doing in the	
	community.	
6. CHIP Goals and Objectives Update	 Council was updated on the work the community health planning committee has been doing regarding the CHIP The planning committee shared the goals, as well as areas of interest for each health topic chosen Diabetes: screening, education, nutrition access, physical activity ACEs: elevating trauma informed care/approaches, law enforcement training with KPD, repository for ACEs resources Cancer: screening, awareness of a specific cancer Objectives will not be developed until the council is able to include partners in the planning process Discussion on partners to include 	
	for each of the topics	
7. Meeting Schedule and Member Recruitment	• Reantha shared options for the council to meet with partners and develop objectives	
	• Council decided on 3 separate meetings, with each topic: 2 meetings in April, and 1 in May	





	 Pam shared information about meeting monthly to continue momentum with the CHIP Pam and Reantha asked for any additional suggestions on member recruitment 	
8. Other Business	 Dot LaMarche shared that the Farragut Town Hall will be closing in June/July for building updates Kat Bike from Nourish Knox shared information about programs available within the agency. You can visit nourishknoxville.org for more information/sign up 	
9. Adjourn	 Motion to adjourn: Dot LaMarche Second: Dr. Caroline Cooley Approved Meeting adjourned at 10:47 am 	

Next Meeting: Wednesday, April 26th from 10 am - 11:30am



